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York, Marylisa

From: MacNeil, Jami
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:23 AM
To: 'Philbrick, Jeff'
Subject: RE: Updates to the file?
Attachments: RE:  FW: DRAFT - NRPA permit, # L-28397-4E-A-N, located in Alna - Jeffry Spinney; RE:  FW: DRAFT - 

NRPA permit, # L-28397-4E-A-N, located in Alna - Jeffry Spinney; RE: FW: DRAFT - NRPA permit, # 
L-28397-4E-A-N, located in Alna - Jeffry Spinney; RE:  FW: DRAFT - NRPA permit, # L-28397-4E-A-N, 
located in Alna - Jeffry Spinney; ROW deed; RE:  FW: DRAFT - NRPA permit, # L-28397-4E-A-N, 
located in Alna - Jeffry Spinney; Us ace permit for file; Untitled; comments taken out of context by 
Verrill

Hi Jeff,  
 
Attached are the relevant e‐mails that were sent between the applicant and the Department from 2/13/2020 to 
present.  I have also shared with the applicant the comments received on the draft so far.   
 
Best, 
 

-Jami MacNeil 
Environmental Specialist III  
Bureau of Land Resources  
Maine Department of Environmental Protection 
(207) 446-4894  |  jami.macneil@maine.gov  
 

From: Philbrick, Jeff <Jeff.Philbrick@lchcare.org>  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 12:52 PM 
To: MacNeil, Jami <Jami.MacNeil@maine.gov> 
Subject: Updates to the file? 
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Good afternoon Jami, 
 
Would you kindly forward to me any correspondence between the applicant, Mr. Spinney, and DEP from 2/13 through 
today?  This will catch me up on anything since my last visit. 
 
Thank you, 
Jeff 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the use of the intended recipient(s) 
only and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and prohibited from unauthorized disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and destroy 
all copies of the original message and attachments.  


